From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: "Hickert, Aaron"; Tucker, Shelly; Butters, Thomas; Potter, Dennis

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Michael Burton
Subject: RE: Turner A Battery Release

Date: Thursday, December 8, 2016 8:12:00 AM

Attachments: 6.coa 4018.pdf

RE: Linn Operating * Turner A Battery * 2RP-4018
Mr. Hickert,

Attached are the Conditions of Approval for this C-141 Remediation Permit. The OCD tracking
number for this event is 2RP-4018.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District Il

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Hickert, Aaron [mailto:AHickert@linnenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly
<stucker@blm.gov>; Butters, Thomas <TButters@linnenergy.com>; Potter, Dennis
<DPotter@linnenergy.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>;
Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>

Subject: Turner A Battery Release

All,

Please see attached Initial C-141 for the above referenced release location. Apologies for not
submitting in a timely manner, | will do better going forward. Please let me know if you have any
questions or comments.

Regards,

Aaron Hickert

Sr. EH&S Representative

6010 E. Highway 191, Suite 130 | Odessa, Texas 79762
T: 432.363.9496 | F: 432.366.1574 | C: 620.353.4960
www.linnenergy.com
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CONNECT

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN
Energy that may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you
are not the intended recipient, please note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. Also, please notify the
original sender by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments, from
your computer. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.



